
  

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Tuesday 9h January 2024. I 
am pleased to confirm the following.  
 
 

Nursing: Data is from 1st Oct to 31st Dec 23 
 
1. Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released/allocated to ON 

framework agencies within the last 90 days? 

 

1392 

 

2. In the last 90 days which wards, or departments were these ON framework 

requests for?  

 

A&E,ITU,NNU, Macmillan Unit, TVN, Theatres, PDU Esc, DSU+Esc, PDSU, 

SDEC+Esc, Ward 1, 2B 4+Esc, 5, 9,  14,16, 20, 23, 25 

 

3. Please can you confirm how many nursing shifts have been filled by ON 

framework agencies within the last 90 days? 

 

975 

 

4. How many long term lines of work or block bookings are currently being 

supplied by ON framework agencies? 

 

 X10 for Theatres, x2 Chemo, x1 TVN 

 

5. Which ON framework agencies is the trust currently utilising for Nursing 

vacancies and what is the spend on these agencies year to date?  

 

PSL on Workforce alliance. Unable to provide list. Please see rates in Q7. 

 

6. Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released/allocated to OFF 

framework agencies within the last 90 days? 

 

 4 

 
 

7. What is the average charge for both RMN’s and RGN’s from ON framework 

agencies?  
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Eaglestone  
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 Week Day Night/Sat Sunday/BH 

General Nurses  + RMN Standard Capped 

Rates 
£24.06 £31.29 £38.51 

Critical Area Nurses (A&E, ITU, Midwifery, 

Paeds) 
£29.78 £38.71 £47.65 

 
8. Who at Temporary Staffing is responsible for onboarding new agencies and 

could you provide their email address and contact number?  

 

HR Services – hrservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk 

 
 

9. What is the generic Nurse bank email address for staff bank?  

 

hrservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk 

 

10. How many shifts were cascaded to Thornbury Nursing within the last 90 days? 

 
 N/A 

 
 Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be 
subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) 
and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the 
event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a 
misleading manner.  
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

 
 Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 
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